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April 19, 2010

TO: Members
Joint Committee on Finance

FROM: Bob Lang, Director

SUBJECT: SB 567: Rates for Residential Care Centers, Group Homes, and Child Welfare
Agencies; SB 579: Electronic Health Information Exchange; and SB 653: Enhanced
Subsidies for Trial Job Program and Transitional Jobs Demonstration Program

Senate Bill 567, Senate Bill 579, and Senate Bill 653 are scheduled for the Joint Committee
on Finance's April 19, 2010, executive session.

On March 16, 2010, the Joint Committee on Finance recommended for passage, as amended,
Assembly Bill 780, the companion bill to SB 567. There are two amendments to SB 567
recommended for passage by the Senate Committee on Children and Families and Workforce
Development, Senate Amendment 1 to SB 567 and Senate Amendment 2 to SB 567. The two
Senate amendments are identical to the two Assembly amendments to AB 780 adopted by the Joint
Committee on Finance on March 16.

On April 7, 2010, the Joint Committee on Finance recommended for passage Assembly Bill
779, the companion bill to SB 579.

On April 7, 2010, the Joint Committee on Finance recommended for passage, as amended,
Assembly Bill 898, the companion bill to SB 653. There is one amendment to SB 653
recommended for passage by the Senate Committee on Children and Families and Workforce
Development, Senate Amendment 1 to SB 653. The Senate amendment is identical to the
Assembly amendment to AB 898 adopted by the Joint Committee on Finance on April 7.

Recommending for passage SB 567, as amended by SA 1 and SA 2, SB 579, and SB 653, as
amended by SA 1, would be consistent with the actions taken by the Joint Committee on Finance
on their companion bills on March 16, 2010, and April 7, 2010.
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